
  
 

 

 
TOWN OF EDGARTOWN  
O FFI C E O F SELEC TBO A R D  

70 MAIN ST 

P .O.  BOX 5158  

EDGARTOWN, MASSACHUSETTS  02539  

MEMORANDUM 

 
 

TELEPHONE  

(508) 627-6180 

 

FA X 

(508) 627-6183 

 

https://edgartown-ma.us/ 

 

 

 

To:  All Departments/Boards/Commissions/Committees  

From:  James M. Hagerty, Town Administrator  

Date: February 15, 2024  

Subject:  FY25 Joint Meetings of the Financial Advisory Committee and the Selectboard   

 

FY24 TIME DEPARTMENT ARTICLES 

February 20 4:00PM 

Operating Budget Update  

- Health Insurance  

- High School Assessment  

 

Special Town Meeting Articles 

 

Annual Town Meeting Articles Update 

- Wastewater Commission Articles  

- Conservation Commission “mini-park” 

lease  

- Zoning Bylaws / Petitions   

 

Tuesday     

(ALL BUDGET MEETINGS HELD VIA ZOOM) 

 

TOPIC: FY25 FAC & BOS BUDGET HEARINGS   

TIME: FEB 20, 2024 04:00 PM EASTERN TIME (US AND CANADA) 

 

JOIN ZOOM MEETING 

HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/82152915857 

 

MEETING ID: 821 5291 5857 

 

 


